

# Eneos Çarka

cv & bio



## CONTACT

✉ [enocarka@gmail.com](mailto:enocarka@gmail.com)

☎ +1 (213) 446-1625

🏠 1219 W 37th Place  
90007, Los Angeles  
California, USA

## LANGUAGES

**English:** Excellent  
**Italian:** Very Good  
**French:** Very Good

## TRAININGS

📌 **Internship**  
National Gallery of Arts  
of Albania  
October, 2019

📌 **Workshop**  
KineDok - Institute of  
Documentary Film  
March, 2017

## Biography

Eneos Çarka (1996, Albania) began his film education at University of Arts of Albania graduating in Film Directing. As a recipient of the Fund of Excellence Scholarship, he was awarded an MA in Film Studies with Distinction from University College London. He graduated with Magna Cum laude from DocNomads Masters on Creative Documentary, and is now a PhD candidate at University of Southern California researching the hybrid forms of documentary. His films have screened at numerous festivals, galleries, and cultural events such as Rencontres Internationales Paris/Berlin in Musée du Louvre, Message to Man IFF, and Festival dei Popoli among others. They focus on character studies and deal with memory, identity and family relations. As both a filmmaker and a programmer, he pays particular attention to issues of representations experimenting with various approaches to documentary cinema.

## Work Experience

<b>Programmer</b> documentary programmer TIFF (Tirana International Film Festival)	January 2020 - current
<b>Film Director</b> feature documentary <i>Another Day</i> produced by SCRB & NKNB	May 2018 - current
<b>Cinematographer</b> feature documentary <i>Dhamo</i> directed by Joni Shanaj, Zig-Zag	September 2018 - May 2019
<b>International Coordinator</b> coordinator & representative	May 2014 - September 2017

## Education

University of Southern California Cinema and Media Studies PhD	August 2021 - current
DocNomads Creative Documentary MA	September 2019 - July 2021
University College London Film Studies MA	September 2017 - August 2018
University of Arts of Albania Film & TV Directing BA	October 2014 - July 2017